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TO:   The University Community     
FROM: Registrar 
REF.  IAUE/REG/86/VOL.II/186 
DATE:  30th October, 2025 
SUBJECT: REGISTRATION OF STUDENTS ON THE NIGERIA EDUCATION LOAN SCHEME 

SPONSORED BY THE FEDERAL GOVERNMENT OF NIGERIA (NELFUND) FOR 
THE 2025/2026 ACADEMIC SESSION 

This is to inform the student community that the data of all undergraduate students 
of Ignatius Ajuru University of Education have been successfully uploaded to the 
Nigerian Education Loan Fund (NELFUND) portal. All undergraduate students are 
hereby encouraged to proceed with their registration on the NELFUND portal via 
https://portal.nelf.gov.ng/auth/register . During registration, students will be 
required to provide the following personal information: 

• Matriculation Number 
• JAMB Registration Number 
• Date of Birth 
• National Identification Number (NIN) 

Please note that the collection of this data is in full compliance with the Nigerian Data 
Protection Act. The information is solely for the purpose of administering the student 
loan scheme. 

The Information and Communications Technology Centre (ICTC) has been directed 
to: 

• Establish a support desk in ICTC to assist students with the registration 
process.  

• Send a secure SMS/email broadcast to all students, notifying them of their 
personal data as captured on the University portal to facilitate seamless 
registration.  

Students are advised to check their emails for registration details or visit the ICTC 
support desk for assistance.  All students are kindly requested to take advantage of 
this opportunity and complete their registration promptly. NELFUND registration 
deadline is January 26th, 2026, and there will be no extension.  

(Signed) 
Dr. C. A. Ajie 
Registrar 

https://portal.nelf.gov.ng/auth/register

